
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE MEETING   
6:00 P.M.  

Monday, April 25, 2016 
 

HAMPDEN TOWN OFFICE 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. MINUTES – 3/28/2016 Meeting 

2. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Proposal to convert to LED Street Lights – Pemco  

b. Transfer station operations  

3. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resident request for sidewalk and crosswalk on Route 1A 

b. Request for recommendation on use of Library Reserve Funds for Library heat pump; 
quote from Penobscot Temp Controls 

c. Discussion of Mobile Food Vendor policy, including requests for set up on Town 
property 

d. Update regarding Hampden Environmental Trust 

e. Sewer rate setting process – MRC/Fiberight 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 

 



INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE MEETING   
Monday, March 28, 2016 

 
MINUTES – DRAFT  

 
Attending:  

Councilor Dennis Marble, Chair    Councilor Stephen Wilde 
Mayor David Ryder     Councilor Ivan McPike  

 Councilor Terry McAvoy    Town Manager Angus Jennings 
 Councilor Greg Sirois    DPW Director Sean Currier  
 Councilor Mark Cormier    Resident Bill Lippincott 
 
Chairman Marble called the meeting to order at 6 PM. 
 

1. MINUTES – 2/17/2016 Meeting – There was a motion and a second to 
approve the February 17, 2016 minutes. Unanimous (6-0) vote in favor. 

2. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Drumlin LLC report re Pine Tree Landfill – Manager Jennings 
summarized the report included in the meeting packet based on Drumlin’s 
review of the Pine Tree post-closure monitoring reports and DEP’s 
reviews of those reports. Part of Drumlin’s initial work proposal that has 
not yet been authorized is the presentation of their findings in a public 
meeting. Another part of their work, which will go forward, is their review of 
the 5-year post-closure report that Pine Tree/Casella will produce. The 
Committee agreed that a public presentation of the report would be 
worthwhile but, because the written report did not identify significant 
concerns, it was agreed that it would make more sense to schedule 
Drumlin’s presentation after the 5-year report and their review to allow 
their presentation to address these issues as well. Manager Jennings 
reported on his recent tour of the Pine Tree Landfill with Councilor McPike 
and Director Currier, and said Casella would be happy to offer a tour. 
There was interest in this, and Manager Jennings said he would schedule 
a tour once the weather gets nicer. Councilor Wilde said it will be 
important to get the Environmental Trust active again. 

b. Transfer station operations (requested by Councilor McAvoy) – At the 
request of Chairman Marble this item was postponed for discussion during 
Councilor Comments, later on the agenda. 

c. Sewer Ordinance – sewer connection fees and protocols – referral 
from October 26, 2015 meeting – Sean Currier, DPW Director – 
Director Currier provided background, including that the Ordinance does 
not currently provide for a clear inspection process or a fee structure for 
street opening. Mayor Ryder asked about the rationale for changing the 



Ordinance’s limitation on length of allowed force main. Manager Jennings 
reported that the proposed MRC/Fiberight plant would require a force 
main in excess of the 2,000’ limit in the Ordinance. He has consulted with 
the Town’s engineering consultant and determined that there is no 
engineering reason why a force main cannot exceed 2,000’ provided it 
includes air relief valves and is properly engineered. The proposed 
amended language would allow for a force main to exceed 2,000’ upon 
particular findings of the Council (in its capacity as Sewer 
Commissioners). Motion by Councilor McPike, seconded by Councilor 
McAvoy, to refer the proposed amendments to the Sewer Ordinance to 
the Council with a recommendation for adoption. Motion carried 7-0. 

d. Fees Ordinance – sewer connection fees and protocols – referral 
from October 26, 2015 meeting – Sean Currier, DPW Director – 
Director Currier summarized the proposed amendments to the Fees 
Ordinance relative to sewer connection fees and protocols. One issue this 
would resolve is that the current fee applies the same to a single-family 
house as it does to a large commercial or industrial user, but that the staff 
time involved with processing different types of applications is substantial. 
There was discussion about the specific hourly rates for DPW staff time 
outside of normal work hours, and Director Currier reported that the 
proposed fees would better offset actual costs associated with staff 
overtime pay. Motion by Mayor Ryder, seconded by Councilor Wilde, to 
refer the proposed amendments to the Council with a recommendation for 
adoption. Motion carried 7-0. 

e. Update on recent RSU-22 Building Committee meeting re McGraw-
Weatherbee – Councilor Wilde and Manager Jennings reported on their 
attendance at the most recent meeting, at which they conveyed the 
Council’s serious concerns about the timing of this initiative given the 
RSU-22’s current debt service obligations, the overall financial health of 
the Town, and the need for other capital investments which need to be 
considered. Councilor McPike expressed dismay that the Building 
Committee did not appear to be looking seriously at the option of routing 
traffic out to the signalized intersection at 202. Councilor Wilde said that 
the effort has been presented as a 2-phase project with initial work 
focused on traffic circulation and a second phase including building 
expansions and renovations. He said he felt that School Board needs to 
look at the financial impact on taxpayers. He expressed concern about the 
Town’s retirement funding needs, sewer deficit, and declining fund 
balance. Councilor Marble asked if we should be meeting with our 
Augusta delegation, since State funding cuts to Schools and to Municipal 
Revenue Sharing and other programs are putting us all in a tough spot. 
The Committee thanked Councilor Wilde and Manager Jennings for 
continuing to stay involved with this process. 

 



3. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Solarize Greater Bangor – presentation by Karen Marysdaughter – 
Karen Marysdaughter, a Bangor resident, is working with other volunteers 
to coordinate group purchasing of solar through the “Solarize” framework 
that has been used elsewhere in Maine. She is seeking Hampden’s 
endorsement of this effort, which would allow them to include Hampden in 
their promotional materials, but is not seeking any financial or personnel 
support other than through sharing information about the program through 
the Town’s website and social media. She is also in discussions with 
Bangor, Brewer, Veazie and Orono. She explained that the collective 
procurement of contractors to install solar results in discounted pricing for 
those who choose to participate. Councilor Wilde asked how significant 
are the cost savings? Karen said that the more people sign up, the greater 
the discount. In addition to improved pricing, Solarize can help provide 
consumers clear information about solar and financing options. Motion by 
Councilor Wilde seconded by Mayor Ryder supporting making information 
available on the Town website. Motion carried 7-0. Mayor Ryder 
suggested that the question of whether the Town officially sponsors the 
effort should be referred to Planning & Development. Councilor McAvoy 
said that this will lead to one group after another seeking Town support. 
Sponsorship question referred to Planning & Development by unanimous 
vote. 

b. Proposal from Pemco to convert to LED Street Lights – Angus 
Jennings, Town Manager – Manager Jennings provided background 
regarding his correspondence with Pemco and their proposal to convert 
Town streetlights to LED at no cost, with their payment coming out of 
electricity cost savings over the next ten years. The Town currently 
spends about $52,000 a year on electricity for streetlights. Their proposal 
was based on Hampden’s actual number of streetlights and wattage, 
although additional due diligence is needed by Pemco in order to finalize a 
cost proposal. Manager Jennings will continue to work to get Pemco the 
records they need to finalize their due diligence. The Committee 
recommended that the Manager check Pemco’s references from 
comparable work they’ve completed in Brunswick. 

c. Street Light Petitions under Town of Hampden Policy on New 
Streetlights – recommendations by Chief Joe Rogers 

1) Penobscot Meadow Drive – petition of Nathan Milliken, Eastern 
Maine Processing & Distribution Center, 16 Penobscot 
Meadow Drive 

2) Crosby Way at Route 202 (driveway to Calvary Apostolic 
Church and Ammo Park) – petition of Tracy Thibodeau on 
behalf of Maine Ground Developers 



On the basis of Chief Rogers recommendations, and Manager 
Jennings’ recommendation that new streetlights are less pressing than 
other identified capital needs, there was a motion by Councilor Wilde 
seconded by Councilor Sirois to not recommend moving forward with 
either streetlight. Motion carried 7-0. 

d. Draft revisions to Hampden Driveway/Entrance Culvert policy – Sean 
Currier, DPW Director – Director Currier provided the reasoning for 
proposed Ordinance amendments. Minor revisions to the proposal were 
made by the Committee. Motion by Councilor Sirois, seconded by 
Councilor Wilde to refer the Ordinance to the Council, as revised tonight, 
with a recommendation for approval. Motion carried 7-0. Manager 
Jennings said that he would provide this to the Town Attorney for review 
prior to the Council’s final action on the matter. 

e. Draft New Ordinance: Street Opening/Utility Connection Ordinance – 
Sean Currier, DPW Director – Director Currier provided the reasoning for 
proposing this new Ordinance, which is based on the Ordinance in 
Bangor. Motion by Councilor Sirois, seconded by Councilor Wilde to refer 
the Ordinance to the Council with a recommendation for approval. Motion 
carried 7-0. Manager Jennings said that he would provide this to the Town 
Attorney for review prior to the Council’s final action on the matter. 

f. Draft Amendments to Town Ways Ordinance – Sean Currier, DPW 
Director – Director Currier provided the reasoning for proposed 
Ordinance amendments. Councilor McAvoy recommended striking the 
existing Article IV to the Ordinance which prohibits the use of engine 
braking. Mayor Ryder agreed, saying he felt public safety would be better 
served by allowing trucks to use their equipment to stop if and as needed. 
Councilor Cormier agreed. Motion by Councilor McAvoy, seconded by 
Mayor Ryder to strike Article IV. Motion carried 7-0. Motion by Mayor 
Ryder, seconded by Councilor Wilde to refer the Ordinance to the Council 
with a recommendation for approval. Motion carried 7-0. 

g. Outstanding retainage invoice, T. Buck Construction for Route 1A 
Sewer – Angus Jennings, Town Manager – Manager Jennings 
summarized the materials in the meeting packet, and said he is working 
with the Town’s project engineer and is reviewing the accounting records 
for this project to ensure that the full amount of the $55,000 invoice was 
proper. Upon verification that the invoice is proper it will be processed; in 
the meantime, the amount that had been expected to be invoiced – about 
$40,000 – will be paid since that amount is not in question and the 
contractor did good work. 

h. Discussion: potential addition of sewer to MDOT Route 1A project – 
Sean Currier, DPW Director – Director Currier recommended looking at 
the sewer pipe size capacity to see if any changes will be needed since 



Route 1A will be dug up anyway when MDOT proceeds with that project 
expected in 2018. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – None.  

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS – Councilor McAvoy discussed 
operations at the Transfer Station, and suggested that staff should be 
checking decals as well as monitoring what people are dropping off. Mayor 
Ryder noted that no one was at the gate checking stickers when he was there 
last weekend. Manager Jennings, Director Currier and Councilor McPike 
reported on their recent meeting with Casella, including discussion of the 
potential to outsource the Transfer Station service. It was suggested that this 
item be included for discussion on the April Infrastructure agenda. 

 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:04 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted –  
Angus Jennings 
Town Manager 
 



  

Street Lighting Service Proposal 
Summary of Indicative Terms and Conditions  
 

 

 

 

 

Hampden ME Proposal 2.29.16 1 

                           

Pemco & Co., LLC. (“Pemco”) is pleased to provide the Town of Hampden, ME (“Client”) this summary 
term sheet (the “Term Sheet”) outlining proposed terms and conditions for a turnkey street lighting upgrade 
program. This Term Sheet does not include all the terms and conditions of the proposed transaction 
described herein (herein referred to as the “Transaction”).  The indicative terms are preliminary, non-
binding and subject to, among other things, completion of due diligence and the execution of a mutually 
acceptable agreement (the “Agreement”).  This Term Sheet does not constitute a commitment to arrange 
or provide financing of any kind or to enter into the Transactions, on the terms described herein or 
otherwise.  Any such commitment, if forthcoming, would be evidenced by a separate written agreement, 
executed and delivered by the applicable Pemco entity.  This Term Sheet was prepared for the sole benefit 
of Client and shall not be relied upon or shared with any other person or entity. 
 

Summary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pemco proposes to perform all services required to upgrade the 
existing street lighting equipment with a new LED street lighting system 
identified in Exhibit A – Project Description. Pemco will provide Client 
with street lighting service to include the following: 

a) Purchase existing light fixtures from CMP, 

b) Design, specify, and bid the new LED street light system,  

c) Safely remove and dispose of existing equipment, 

d) Finance 100% of project cost 

e) Install and commission the new LED street light system 

f) 24/7 service system, including operation, monitoring and 
predictive maintenance - responding to calls within 48 hours.  

Upon completion of the installation, Client will pay Pemco a fixed 
amount per type of fixture as shown in Exhibit A – Project Description. 
Pemco provides predictive maintenance via radio frequency (rf) 
controls on each fixture and responsive maintenance within 48 hours 
of call from customers. Client has the option to purchase the project 
during and upon expiration of the term.  

Client                        Town of Hampden, ME (“Client”) 

Investor / Pemco Pemco & Co., LLC and/or an affiliate thereof (“Pemco”) 

Contractor Enterprise Electric, Inc. of Lisbon Falls, ME (“Contractor”) 

Project Description The safe removal and disposal of 366 +/- existing light fixtures currently 
owned and operated by Client and/or Client’s utility and the design, 
specification, procurement, financing, utility acquisition, installation and 
commissioning of 366 +/- LED luminaires and a rf control/monitoring 
system (the “Equipment”) and all maintenance, monitoring, and 
reporting activities during the term (collectively, the “Project”).  



  

Street Lighting Service Proposal 
Summary of Indicative Terms and Conditions  
 

 

 

 

 

Hampden ME Proposal 2.29.16 2 

Equipment Equipment listed in Exhibit A - Equipment Schedule, and all adapters, 
replacements, repairs, restorations, improvements to such Equipment 

Agreement Pemco and Client will enter into a concession agreement (“Agreement”) 
whereby Pemco will provide Street Lighting Service to Client under a 
concession granted by Client subject to certain standards of operation 
including hours of operation and lumen output (“Operating Standards”) 
to be mutually agreed upon by Pemco and Client. 

Term The Agreement will provide for two periods: 

1. Construction Period: Beginning with the date that all agreements 
are executed and continuing until the sooner of a) the Delivery 
Date, or B) six (6) months.  

2. Operating Period: Beginning on the Delivery Date and 
continuing for a period of one hundred and twenty (120) months 
(the “Operating Term”).  

Expiration of Operating 
Term 

Upon the expiration of the Operating Term, Client will have the option to: 

a) Take full ownership of the Equipment, or 

b) Negotiate an extension of the term and require Pemco to make 
additional upgrades to the Equipment, or 

c) Take ownership and extend the maintenance portion of the 
Agreement. 

Early Purchase 
 
 

Client will have the option to purchase the Equipment at any time during 
the term at predetermined prices to be set forth in the Agreement. 

 
Payment for Services 

 

Construction Period 
Payments 

During the Construction Period, Pemco will invoice Client monthly for 
equipment that has been installed on a per unit/per day basis. 

Operating Period 
Payments 

Client will be invoiced on a monthly basis as shown in Exhibit A. 
Payments will escalate three (3%) percent annually.  

Summary of Services  

General 

 

 

Audit 

Pemco will be responsible for providing the following services during the 
term of the Agreement subject to mutually agreed upon standards 
(“Operating Standards”). 

 
The inventory of fixtures will be confirmed and plotted on a GIS map with 
the attributes of each existing fixture recorded 

Design / Engineering The project will be designed by a qualified engineer and include the 
development of the GIS map with a photometric overlay to ensure the 
project meets the agreed upon roadway lighting code. 



  

Street Lighting Service Proposal 
Summary of Indicative Terms and Conditions  
 

 

 

 

 

Hampden ME Proposal 2.29.16 3 

Financing Pemco will pay for all costs associated with the Project including charges 
paid to the utility provider to purchase the existing fixtures, acquisition of 
the System, all design/engineering, labor and other costs.  

Procurement Pemco will bid and procure the Equipment to ensure competitive pricing.   

Installation Pemco’s subcontractor will install the equipment subject to an installation 
plan mutually agreed upon by Client and Pemco. 

Ownership Pemco will own the Equipment for the term of the Agreement. 

Operations and 
Maintenance 

Pemco’s subcontractor will operate and maintain (“O&M”) the equipment 
subject to the agreed upon Operating Standards. Residents will be given 
a phone number to call and a smartphone application to report any issues 
with the Equipment and subcontractor will respond within 48 hours. 

Performance Reports  Client will receive an Annual Performance Report within thirty (30) days of 
each Commencement Date Anniversary to report GIS logistics, Luminaire 
Type, Wattage Rating, Service Details, Energy Savings, Maintenance 
Savings, and environmental benefits of the project. 

Additional Terms  

Change to Terms  Upon full completion of Pemco’s due diligence and underwriting process, 
Pemco will confirm these proposed terms or may modify the proposed 
terms as appropriate. 

Legal / Compliance  Client understands and agrees that neither Pemco nor any of its affiliates 
and/or assigns has acted or is acting as its municipal advisor, swap 
advisor, financial advisor or in any other advisory, agency or fiduciary 
capacity with respect to the Transaction (whether or not Pemco or any of 
its affiliates has provided or is currently providing other services to Client 
on related or other matters).  In addition, Client acknowledges that it has 
determined, without reliance upon Pemco or any of its affiliates, the 
financial and economic risks and merits, as well as the legal, tax and 
accounting characterizations and consequences, of the Transaction and it 
is capable of assuming such risks. 
 

  

  

  



  

Street Lighting Service Proposal 
Summary of Indicative Terms and Conditions  
 

 

 

 

 

Hampden ME Proposal 2.29.16 4 

EXHIBIT A 
Equipment & Payments 

 EXHIBIT A  
Equipment Schedule 
 
 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

 
-  

  

Existing

 Fixture Type

50w HPS

70w HPS

100w HPS

150w HPS

250w HPS

100w MV

175w MV

400w MV

105w Incandescent

Monthly Payment

Estimated Existing Cost

Estimated Savings

Assumptions/Notes

HPS

MV

Average usage hrs p/day

LED Cost Total Total

Watts p/ Month p/ Month p/ Year

56 25 8.48$           474.61$       5,695.34$    

243 25 8.19$           1,990.38$    23,884.51$ 

25 38 9.54$           238.43$       2,861.22$    

6 70 12.88$         77.28$         927.31$       

12 101 17.82$         213.83$       2,565.97$    

1 38 9.54$           9.54$           114.45$       

4 70 12.88$         51.52$         618.21$       

5 167 24.01$         120.07$       1,440.84$    

14 38 9.54$           133.52$       1,602.28$    

366 39,710.12$ 

3,309.18$    

Estimated Existing Cost 54,740.26$ 

27% 15,030.14$ 

High pressure sodium

Mercury Vapor

11.5 hours

# Units

Agreement Term

kWh Rate for new system

Average NAV

120 months

0.12$       p/kWh. Rate to be finalized by PUC and will be subject to change.

87.00$     Average of NAV values provided by CMP, Emera, and MSLG. This is 

the purchase price to be paid for each existing fixture that 

represents the unamortized value due to the utility. For purposes of 

this proposal all existing fixtures were assumed to be 1/2 way 

through their depreciable life. This methodology and corresponding 

amounts have not been finalized by the PUC and may increase or 

decrease Pemco's price per unit per month.



  
 
 
TO:  Infrastructure Committee 
 
FROM:  Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
 
DATE:  April 21, 2016 
 
RE:  Sidewalk and Crosswalk request on Route 1A 
 

 
The DPW Director was contacted recently by a resident requesting a new sidewalk and 
crosswalk crossing 1A near her home. The resident is the mother of the woman whose child was 
struck and injured by a vehicle crossing traffic in between cars on Route 1A this year. 
 
Even though this is a very important and sensitive subject, the DPW Director has advised that 
a sidewalk and crosswalk is probably not warranted in this location, and installation of sidewalks 
would be cost prohibitive.  
 
I have requested that DPW contact MDOT to let them know of the request, since this road is 
under their jurisdiction. This item is included on the agenda to notify the Committee of this 
request. If analysis determines that a sidewalk would be warranted, and the decision is made 
that a crosswalk and sidewalks in this location are favored, this could be added to the Capital 
Improvement Plan that will be introduced during the FY17 budget process.   
 
Diagrams of the location in question are attached. 
 

 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 



 

 
 



4/21/2016 Town of Hampden Mail  Reserve funds

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=689489de5f&view=pt&q=debbie.lozito%40edythedyer.lib.me.us&qs=true&search=query&th=1542f5dc33602f44&siml… 1/1

Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>

Reserve funds 
1 message

Debbie Lozito <debbie.lozito@edythedyer.lib.me.us> Tue, Apr 19, 2016 at 12:31 PM
To: Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>

Hi Angus,

The heat pump that moves water to the Children’s Room died today. Dana from Penobscot Temperature Controls
diagnosed the problem this morning. I’d like to pay this with reserve funds so he will get an estimate to me.
Does that go to the Services Committee first?

 

                         ~Debbie

 

Debbie Lozito, library director

Edythe Dyer Library

269 Main Road North

Hampden, Maine  04444

(207)8623550

            

 

tel:%28207%29862-3550


Quote
Date

4/19/2016

Quote #

513

Name / Address

Edythe L. Dyer Community Library
269 Main Road North
Hampden, ME  04444

Penobscot Temperature Controls, Inc.
54 Nadine's Way
Hampden, ME-04444

Project

Heating Pump

Location

Boiler room

Thank you for your business!
**This quote may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days.** Total

(207)945-9350

Item Description Qty Total

Labor One older Taco heating pump that heats the back side has failed.
We have turned that pump off for now.
We will replace failed pump with a new one 
and replace both pump gaskets.
New pump start up and test out.
******This incudes todays labor for service call.

3 174.00

Truck charge 2 36.00
Taco 0010 Circulator ... 2 316.80
Taco pump gaskets 2 7.84

$534.64



Current Account Status
6:16 PM
Hampden

Page 1
04/21/2016

G 3-763-00  RESERVE ACCT / LIBRARY
-21,062.23

67.65
= Beg Bal
= Adjust

-4,131.22
0.00

= YTD Net
= YTD Enc

-25,125.80 = Balance

Per Jrnl Date Vendor--------- Description-------- RCB / Type Debits CreditsCheck
07 0107 08/12/15 Beg Bal Adjustments B 67.65 0.00GJ
08 0127 08/19/15 00382  PENOBSCOT TE A/C SERVICE-ROOFTOP R 323.88 0.00AP1771
08 0151 08/27/15 July Reserve Ckg Int R 0.00 0.13GJ
08 0152 08/27/15 Res Int/FMV July R 0.00 117.57GJ
09 0150 09/02/15 00382  PENOBSCOT TE BLOWER MOTOR R 662.60 0.00AP1776
09 0248 09/24/15 09/24/2015 C/R R 0.00 5,000.00CR

Totals- 1,054.13 5,117.70

Monthly Summary

--Regular Entries-- --Balance Entries--
Month Debits Credits Debits Credits
July
August
September
Totals

0.00 0.00 67.65 0.00
323.88 117.70 0.00 0.00
662.60 5,000.00 0.00 0.00

986.48 5,117.70 67.65 0.00









  
 
 
TO:  Infrastructure Committee 
 
FROM:  Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
 
DATE:  April 21, 2016 
 
RE:  Environmental Trust 
 

 
As was discussed during the FY17 Goal Setting meetings in February, the Hampden 
Environmental Trust is an important resource to the Town.  
 
There is significant complexity to this matter and, with the help of Councilor McPike, we’ve made 
real progress in recent months to understand the opportunities and limitations associated with 
this resource. This has included meetings with Casella and with Bangor Savings Bank, which is the 
Institutional Trustee overseeing the Trust accounts. 
 
A copy of the Hampden Environmental Trust is enclosed, as well as a statement of the Trust’s 
Principal and Income Assets as of April 20. For 30 years after the date the Trust was established 
(which we’re advised is 1991, although the execution date is 1993), Principal from the Trust may 
be used for Air and Water Quality Protection, as that term is defined in the Trust, and I have 
enclosed a map to illustrate, generally, the geographic area within which such spending may 
occur. Income from the Trust may be used Town-wide “to preserve and protect the environment 
in the Town of Hampden, including funding such environmental study, testing, protection, 
preservation, and remediation measures as the Individual Trustees, in their discretion, direct” 
[Sec. 3(a) Purposes of Trust]. All expenditures from the Trust also require approval of the Town 
Council. 
 
In order to re-activate the Trust, which does not appear to have met since around 2009, it will be 
necessary to appoint Trustees. At Monday’s meeting, we’ll discuss both the process of re-
activating the Trustees, as well as how this resource may best be managed for the short- and 
long-term benefit of Hampden. 
 
 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 



































































4/21/2016 Town of Hampden Mail  Re: 10973 MRC/Fiberight

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=689489de5f&view=pt&q=from%3Apublicworks%40hampdenmaine.gov&qs=true&search=query&th=15434f453ecdc2… 1/3

Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>

Re: 10973 MRC/Fiberight 
1 message

Sean Currier <publicworks@hampdenmaine.gov> Wed, Apr 20, 2016 at 2:35 PM
To: Sean Thies <sthies@cesmaine.com>, Nate Gustafson <ngustafson@cesmaine.com>
Cc: Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>, Dean Bennett <economicdevelopment@hampdenmaine.gov>

Sean, The industrial rate setting process is in our Sewer Ordinance, Section 10.3 and is
shown below. The rates shall be set by the Town Council per Town Manager and Public
Works Director's recommendations. After all pertinent information for the sewer system is
submitted, it will be researched and placed on the agenda for the Infrastructure committee
to discuss and then recommend to the Council for approval. Please see below. 

Sincerely,

Sean

_________________________________
Sean Currier



4/21/2016 Town of Hampden Mail  Re: 10973 MRC/Fiberight

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=689489de5f&view=pt&q=from%3Apublicworks%40hampdenmaine.gov&qs=true&search=query&th=15434f453ecdc2… 2/3

Public Works Director
Town of Hampden
106 Western Avenue
Hampden, ME 04444
(207)8623337

On Tue, Apr 19, 2016 at 3:54 PM, Sean Thies <sthies@cesmaine.com> wrote: 

Sean,

 

We just need a ballpark cost for now, nothing that they’ll hold you to. Thanks

 

Sean Thies, P.E. ♦ Senior Project Manager

P 207.989.4824 | F 207.989.4881 | C 207.341.0588

 

CESINC
Engineers ♦ Environmental Scientists ♦ Surveyors

465 South Main St., P.O. Box 639, Brewer, Maine 04412  |  www.cesmaine.com

 

 

This email may be confidential and is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of CES, Inc. If you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not use,
copy, distribute or deliver to anyone this message (or any part of its contents ) or take any action in reliance on it. In such case, you should delete this message, and
notify us immediately at 207 989 4824 or by email brewer@cesmaine.com.

 

From: Nate Gustafson 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 3:52 PM 
To: Sean Currier  Town of Hampden (publicworks@hampdenmaine.gov) <publicworks@hampdenmaine.gov> 
Cc: Sean Thies <sthies@cesmaine.com>
Subject: 10973 MRC/Fiberight

 

Sean

Thanks for getting back to me regarding the MRC/Fiberight access road pump station.  Fiberight is trying to refine their
operating budget and would like to know what their rate for wastewater disposal is going to be. They are estimating an
average discharge of 150,000 gallons/day from the facility. Please let me know what their rate will be. Thanks.

 

Nate Gustafson, P.E. ♦ Project Engineer

P 207.989.4824 | F 207.989.4881 | C 207.692.3182

 

CESINC
Engineers ♦ Environmental Scientists ♦ Surveyors

tel:%28207%29862-3337
mailto:sthies@ces-maine.com
tel:207.989.4824
tel:207.989.4881
tel:207.341.0588
http://www.ces-maine.com/
tel:207%20989%204824
mailto:brewer@ces-maine.com
mailto:publicworks@hampdenmaine.gov
mailto:publicworks@hampdenmaine.gov
mailto:sthies@ces-maine.com
tel:207.989.4824
tel:207.989.4881
tel:207.692.3182



